
From: cindy darrah
To: Angela Whitfiel-Calloway; Benson; Coleman Young; Fred Durhal; Gabriela Santiago-Romero; Latisha Johnson;

Mary Sheffield; mary waters; Tate; CityClerkHelpDesk@detroitmi.gov; CEO@GLWATER.org; ceo@dwsd.org;
Dwsd; Drainage DL

Subject: (WATER &) Marihuana in Detroit could be a City of Detroit Civil Service Job with mediccal benefits and pension
Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 5:18:58 PM

Part of the money raised could be reinvested in the participating Districts and neighborhoods.

A win win for consumers, workers and residents.

Unlike alcohol, Marihuana promotes peace, not violence;
 fear of violence holds us back.

2.Use some of the one time recovery money to install Ozonation at our sewage discharge
points as well as at our water intakes.The state should do this throughout the state.
Ozonztion and ultra-violet kill viruses; chlorine which is linked to bladder cancer does not.
Ozonation pumps Oxygen into the water which oxidizes the bacteria and viruses...better for
the wild life and us. 
3.Tackle the problems of sewage overflow and flooding; if you stop sewage overflow by
blocking the discharge, you avoid being fined, but you potentially flood peoples properties. 
Would one thing help a little by asking people to limit flushing their toilets during heavy rain
events.  We used to have civil defense warning exercises for a potential bomb; why not also to
protect our precious waterways and homes. 
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